VERCGY

Bradley Parsons
development@verogy.com
(860) 288-7215 x715

150 Trumbull St., 4% Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Verogy.com

November 18, 2022

Via Electronic Filing and Hand Delivery

Melanie Bachman, Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Petition of VCP FX CT, LLC for Declaratory Ruling for the Construction, Operation, and Maintenance of a
1.5 MW AC Roof-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating Facility at FedEx Distribution Center, 49
FedEx Drive, Middletown, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

VCP FX CT, LLC hereby submits its Petition for a Declaratory Ruling with the Siting Council for the proposed
construction, operation, and maintenance of a 1.5 MW AC Roof-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating
Facility at FedEx Distribution Center located at 49 FedEx Drive in Middletown, Connecticut. In addition, | am sending
all materials to you via electronic mail for posting on the Council’s website. A filing fee of $625 for the Petition is
included here with our submission.

If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience. | certify that a copy of
this submittal is also being submitted to the Towns of Middletown, Cromwell, and Berlin.

Sincerely,

7ol

Bradley J. Parsons
Director of Design and Permitting

cc: Benjamin Florsheim — Mayor of Middletown
Anthony Salvatore — Cromwell Town Manager
Arosha Jayawickrema — Berlin Town Manager
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